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Mr. Matt Torri
1611 Jefferson Ave.
Woodlyn, PA 19094

i

Dear Mr. Torri:

This letter is in response to a recent request to provide some cost
( information on the transportation and disposal of radioactive wastes. I have
| enclosed some information which I hope you will find useful. Included is a

compilation of estimated costs for developing waste disposal. facilities in the
US, two rate schedules for costs for disposing of wastes at operating i

facilities in the US, and a list of waste brokers (who would be able to
provide costs for transportation of waste).

If you have any other questions regarding this information please feel free to
contact me.

' Sincerely,

ORGHAL SIGNED BY

Robert C. Hogg, Project Manager
Low-Level Waste Management Branch
Division of Low-level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

Enclosures:
As stated.
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